
From: Miller, Karen
Sent: 4/3/2013 4:06:29 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

Great! That will be helpful.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:06 PM 
To: Miller, Karen
Subject: RE:

We have asked for our media folks to be there to answer questions.

From: Miller, Karen fmailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:05 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

That still would have not stopped them from showing up. Sometimes they show up even when 
there is nothing smart meter related on the agenda. Hopefully they will not show up. But they 
are still upset about this issue, so we are prepared.

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:02 PM 
To: Miller, Karen
Subject: RE:

Ugh. Too bad the Decision wasn’t on consent.
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From: Miller, Karen fmailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:01 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Hi Brian,

We only have a few sign ups but the smart meter people usually do not sign up electronically 
before the meeting. They just show up. We hope for the best but are prepared for a crowd 
tomorrow.

See you then,

Karen

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:39 PM 
To: Miller, Karen
Subject:

Karen - any idea how many SmartMeter people have signed up so far for tomorrow ?
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